

[HOOPP logo]

[MM-DD-CCYY]

[NAME]
[ADDRESS]
[CITY PROVINCE POSTAL CODE]

Dear [NAME]:

**Subject: Past Divestment Transfer Election Package
Member Transfer Election Form Deadline – October 30, 2014**

Comment [s1]: Insert deadline

We are writing in regard to the *Transfer Election Package* that was mailed to you on July 30, 2014 that set out the pension transfer options available to you under the special transfer agreement between the Healthcare of Ontario Pension Plan (HOOPP) and the OPSEU Pension Trust (OPTrust).

Comment [s2]: Insert mailing date

To date, HOOPP has not received a completed *Member Transfer Election Form* from you.

Comment [s3]: Insert name of exporting plan:

We would like to take this opportunity to remind you that the option to transfer the value of your pension benefits in your former pension plan to HOOPP is a limited one-time opportunity. Therefore, you must complete and submit a copy of the *Member Transfer Election Form* to HOOPP no later than **October 30, 2014**.

the OPSEU Pension Trust (OPTrust)
or
the OMERS Primary Pension Plan (OMERS)
or
the Ontario Pension Board (OPB).

Comment [s4]: Insert deadline

If a completed *Member Transfer Election Form* is not returned to HOOPP by the deadline indicated above, you will no longer be eligible to transfer the value of your pension benefits from your former plan to HOOPP under the special transfer agreement and you will continue to be entitled to separate benefits from each pension plan as you are today.

If you have any questions regarding your transfer options, please contact HOOPP directly at the numbers below.

Healthcare of Ontario Pension Plan (HOOPP)

1 Toronto Street, Suite 1400
Toronto, ON M5C 3B2

Tel: 416-646-6445 in Toronto
1-877-43HOOPP (46677) toll-free in Canada
clientservices@hoopp.com

www.hoopp.com

This document may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any information collected or requested via this document is solely for the purpose of administering the Plan. Any review or distribution by anyone other than the person for whom it was originally intended is strictly prohibited. If you have received this document in error, please contact the sender and shred all copies of it.